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THIE I3VOLUTION 0F THE VARSITY.

"j'HE first publication by the students of Toronto University
jof which any trace cani be found was a littie book called

Fasti, pubiished when the University was known as
King's College and which contained a list of names of gradu-
ates, up to that time arranged by their years. In r887 there
was just one copy of the book iii the University Library, and
using it as a basis to work from, Mr. W. F. Maclean, now of
'lhle World, and Mr. W. J. loudon, published another volume
of l'asti, giving a Iist of graduates by years up to that date.
Unfortunately, the only copy of the original IlFasti " was
destroyed in the big lire, but the information contained in the
96 pages of the second Fasti is reaily the basis of ail the
information as to graduates and class lists publishied in sub-
sequent books.

College journaiism by the students of the University of
Toronto lbad ils origin, as far as we cani trace, in a littie four-
page paper called The White and Blue, publishied in 1879,
the editor of which was Mr. W. F'. Maclean. Mr. Maclean, as
far as cani be learned, lias the only bouind copy of the paper
now in existence, and promises some day to present it to the
University Library. The White and Blue ran for one year,
during which time Mr. George Sandfield Macdonald began to
agitate for a new paper, iii which lie was aided by Mr. Mac-
lean. At the close of his graduating year, 1879~ 8o, Mr.
Maclean was in a position to report to tie 1 .iterary Society that
a joint stock company hiad been fornied, consîsting of Graduates
and Undergraduates, and TI'Ri VAiRSîiTY was the result. Sorne
slight opposition was offered tr> thîs way of coîîtrolling a college
paper ; some objection was also nmade to the nanie Il Varsity,"
which was lield to be merely an inmportation of English slang.
It is interesting to note tiîat the terni Varsity occurs iii Tenny-
son's IlNortherni 1,armer," which was written iii 1847. Iow-
ever, the change was made, stock was sold at $5 a share,
TFR VARS[TY becanie a private enterprise and was issued at a
subscription rate Of $2 a year.

Mr. G. G. S. Lindsay became the first business manager,
and proved an energetic one. Mr. Macdonald also gave a great
deal of time and attention to the paper's comniencement and did
much to help it along for the next year or s0 by contributing
articles written in what was called at that time Ilthe Johnsonian
styles of English." 'l'le paper started off with much promise,
but aftcr a few years began to declîne. It was not a success
financially, and incoming Undergraduates refused to invest in a
concern that paid no dividends, so eventually the paper came to be
owned entirely by CGraduates, while it was stili edited and managed
by Undergraduates. This state of affairs could not long exist.
TIhe papier came out very irregularly ; the number of issues in
the year was decreased until, in 1889, publication ceased.
I)uring the year 1889 9 o-the year of the fire-no publication
was issued at aIl ; but the students, having become accustomed
to the advantages of a paper, kept up an agitation for the estab-
lishment of a new one. A movement to start a tri-weekly

~ journal was made by Mr LL-=bw who was then an Under-
(graduate, but this proposai was not carried out.

At length the Literary Society, largely through the influence
of Mr. W. S. McLay, now of McMaster University, decided to
publish a paper, and, without paying anything for the priviiege,
appropriated the titie of the defunct journal. Objection was
agaîn made to the terni IVarsity," this time by Sir Daniel
Wilson, who urged that sorte name of academical or classical
suggestion should be used and suggested the title "The Magi."
The objection was ignored and a constitution was drawn up by
which the editor and business manager were appointed directly
by the Literary Society, while the editor was allowed to choose
his own assistants, subject to the approval of the Literary
Society. This order of things continued until the spring of

1894, wben an effot was muade to extend the constituency o!
the journal so as to make it include the whole of the University
o! Toronto. A constitution was passed to this effect, and ini
the faîl o! 1894 the editor and business manager visited the
various societies most representative of the différent faculties of
the University with a view of getting themn to support the paper.
Th is arrangement lasted for only one year, for the only sup-
porters of the papcr were found in University College and in the
School of Practical Science Accordingly, in 1895, a constitu-
tion was drafted by Mr. jas. A. Tucker and adopted by the
Literary Society under which the paper was to be controlled by
representatives elected by the societies most representative Of
the men of University College and tlîe students of the School
of Practical Science. Otne feature of tlîe new constitution was
the independent editoriai and business boards, the object of
which was to increase the power of the editorial at the expense
of the business board. This constitution, with lîttle alteration,
remained in force until the spring Of 1902 and has proven a
very satisfactory one.

In 1895 an incident occurred which served to bring 'T il i
VARîSITrY very prominently into notice. The University author-
ities took exception to certain editorials relating to University
affairs and demanded a retractioîî. The situation so far as
'[iiie. V.xRSî'1 is concerned served to bring out the fact that the
authôrities cannot control the publication of a paper, though
they cati withhold the use of the University's name and seal,
cani prohibit the paper from conîing into the building and cani
suspend from lectures those responsible for its publication.

In 1897 a rival to THiE V XRSITY appeared, namely, Coliege
Tiopics, a paper whici was cîrculated in al the colleges and
which aimed merely at being a newspaper. As a business
venture the new publication seems to have been a success. It
remained a private enterprise until the faîl of i901 when the
Undergraduates' Union purchased the sheet with the object in
view of advertising and strengthening the Union. Accordingly,
the Undergraduates found tlîemselves with two papers on their
hands which were covering, to a certain extent, the same
ground. Two business managers were operating upon the
same advertîsîng field and business men were losing faith in
the value of advertising in college journais. Something had to
be donte to get rid of one of the papers, but difficulties
stood in the way of an amalgamation. At first, miny of
the Arts students demurred at the thought of giving up
their paper-a paper wiîich had been so long and s0 closely
associated witb Ulniversity Coliege. The Union Executive
were equally unwilling to drop their new venture without giving
it a trial. At length the proposai was made to have a distinctly
University paper, and the argument used in favor of this
change was that such a paper would help to bring the various
faculties of the University dloser together, and time would build
up a stronger and more united University ; Undergraduate
sentiment changed, and out of a larger feeling o! ioyalty to the
University as a whole, the Art students consented to an amalga-
mation almost to a man, and Tl'îE VARSITY was handed over
to the Undergraduates' Union, which is the only body repre-
sentative of the whole University. The editorial board now
consîsts of representatives from each of the different faculties
and afllliated colleges in the University of Toronto.

THi, VARSITY bas had a chequered but yet a somnewhat
distinguished career. It bas always been edited and managed
by the best life of the University. Many o! its past editors
and associate editors are now occupying first positions in
ail parts of the world. The ablest Canadian writers have con-
trîbuted to its pages. It possesses a dignity and a prestige
which no new-comer cari command. To help to retairi this
high reputation is the duty o! every Undergraduate.
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